

From: [Mark Peachey](#)
To: [Henwood, Crystal D](#)
Cc: [Painting-MacLean, Kimberly](#); [David Luther](#)
Subject: M12642 - Mahone Bay Deferred Revenue Rate Rider Application - IESO Nova Scotia Nature of Intervention
Date: January 5, 2026 11:38:30 AM
Attachments: [image001.png](#)

**** EXTERNAL EMAIL / COURRIEL EXTERNE ****

Exercice caution when opening attachments or clicking on links / Faites preuve de prudence si vous ouvrez une pièce jointe ou cliquez sur un lien

Hello, Crystal.

Bill Mahody requested we send clarification to you regarding IESO Nova Scotia's intervention into the above noted matter.

For clarification, IESO Nova Scotia has intervened to simply monitor the NSEB proceeding and does not intend to issue IRs to Mahone Bay or submit comments to the Board.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,
Mark



MARK PEACHEY
DIRECTOR, REGULATORY AFFAIRS
c. 902.220.4984
e. mark.peachey@ieso-ns.ca
w. www.ieso-ns.ca